June 25, 1942

Dear Peters,
I am gending with this the book by Schumacher and Chapman
that I mentlcned. I like his definition on ths first paget
"stetlatlosl methodas, which 1a the process of extraoting from
one or mors anmples all the Informatlon they contaln conoerning

the population they represent"
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If that much were realised and underatood in mest stattstieal

departments, they would not be surprised that a first olmes book
on statlatlos ehould be published under the title "Sampling

w el
Msthods in Forestry ahd Ranse—Managemant'

Yours sinoerely,

P.8, Let me have the book back when you ars through.



